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MEETING DATE: August 8, 2023

TO: Board of Supervisors

FROM: Heba El-Guindy, Director of Public Works

SUBJECT: Resolution to award the contract for the 2023 Nevada County Annual

Striping Project to Traffic Limited for a total amount of $148,522.51
under County Project No. 426641 — Districts 1, 2, 3, 4, and 5

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached Resolution.

FUNDING: The 2023 Nevada County Annual Striping Project will be funded by Regional Surface
Transportation Program (RSTP) and Highway User Tax Account (HUTA) funds and is budgeted
in Road Maintenance for Fiscal Year 2023/24. There is no impact to the General Fund.

BACKGROUND: On February 28, 2023, the Nevada County Board of Supervisors approved
Resolution 23-081 to authorize the Purchasing Agent to solicit bids for the 2023 Nevada County
Annual Striping Project. These bids were opened on April 11, 2023, and are listed below:

Bidder Total Bid
Central Striping Service $218,457.73
Sierra Traffic Markings Inc. $206,465.05
Specialized Pavement marking, LLC $195,943.48
Traffic Limited $135,020.46

Initial Engineer’s Estimate $218,079.00

It is recommended that the contract be awarded to the low bidder, Traffic Limited at the bid price
of $135,020.46, plus a 10% contingency of $13,502.05 for a total amount of $148,522.51. Work is
planned to begin in September 2023.

Item Initiated by: Patrick Day, Engineering Technician 111
Approved by: Heba EI-Guindy, Director of Public Works

Attachments:

- Resolution to award the 2023 Nevada County Annual Striping Project to Traffic Limited
- Standard Long Form Public Works Contract

- Summary of Engineer’s Estimate and all Received Bids

- Bid Documents and Specifications
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